
State/Territory License Title Educational 
Requirements Met?

Curriculum 
Comparison Needed?

Exam(s) Required Board/Agency Name Board/Agency 
Website

Notes

*KEY

Specific title of license 
issued by the 
state/territory. 

Note, if a 
state/territory issues a 
required time-limited 
license for purposes of 
gaining supervised 
experience after 
graduating that has 
different educational 
requirements, 
information for this 
type of license and the 
next-level license is 
provided. Curriculum 
should be compared to 
all relevant titles/levels 
in order to determine 
if a program “meets” 
educational 
requirements. Conditional

“Yes” means a 
comparison of the 
program to specific 
state 
standards/coursework
/supervised experience 
listed is needed to 
determine if the 
program meets 
educational 
requirements for 
licensure.

"No" means a program 
does not need to 
compare their 
program to specific 
state/territory 
educational 
requirements. In most 
instances, the 
Board/Agency is 
relying on specialized 
accreditation or 
approval, license 
applicants holding 
certification, or license 
applicants meeting 

Any exams required for 
the type of license. 

"None found" means 
that the state/territory 
does not specify an 
exam for that 
particular license.

"N/A" means the 
state/territory does 
not offer a license.

Licensing board or 
agency name

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Alabama Nursing Assistant Conditional Yes NNAAP

Alabama Department 
of Public Health, The 
Bureau of Health 
Provider Standards

https://www.alabama
publichealth.gov/prov
iderstandards/index.ht
ml

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Alaska Certified Nurse Aide Yes No

None found provided a 
competency 
evaluation was passed 
in another state where 
applicant is already 
registered.

The application for 
registration by 
endorsement states:
*If applicant does not 
have a current 
certificate but has 
completed a CNA 
program in the last 2 
years, they may be 
eligible for 
certification by exam. 
https://www.commer
ce.alaska.gov/web/Por
tals/5/pub/nua4070.p
df

Alaska Board of 
Nursing

https://www.commer
ce.alaska.gov/web/cbp
l/professionallicensing
/nurseaideregistry.asp
x

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

American Samoa None found. Conditional None found.

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Arizona

Licensed Nursing 
Assistant/Certified 
Nursing Assistant Conditional Yes None found.

Arizona Board of 
Nursing

https://azbn.gov/licen
ses-and-
certifications/apply-
license

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.



Arkansas Certified Nurse Aide Conditional Yes

Arkansas Nurse Aide 
Competency exam; 
however, reciprocity 
applicants are not 
required to take the 
exam, provided they 
passed another state's 
exam within one year 
of completing the out-
of-state nurse aide 
program.

From the Arkansas 
Candidate Handbook 
(p. 5):
If you have successfully 
passed a nurse aide 
competency exam that 
is the same or 
substantially similar to 
the Arkansas 
competency 
examination within 
one (1) year of 
completing your 
training program, your 
name may be placed 
on the ARNAR...

Arkansas Department 
of Human Services, 
Occupational 
Licensing

https://humanservices
.arkansas.gov/divisions-
shared-
services/provider-
services-quality-
assurance/occupation
al-licensing/cna-nha-
training-program/

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

California
Certified Nurse 
Assistant Yes No None found.

Healthcare Workforce 
Branch (HWB), 
Healthcare 
Professional 
Certification and 
Training Section 
(HPCTS) of California 
Department of Public 
Health

https://www.cdph.ca.
gov/Programs/CHCQ/L
CP/Pages/CNA.aspx

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Colorado Nurse Aide Yes No

NNAAP for applicants 
not yet registered in 
another state;  None 
found for applicants 
applying through 
reciprocity.

Credentia administers 
the testing process and 
the test and eligibility 
handbook is available 
at 
https://credentia.com
/storage/co-
handbook_2024.pdf

Colorado Board of 
Nursing

https://dpo.colorado.
gov/Nursing/Applicati
ons

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Connecticut Nurse's Aide Conditional Yes

Connecticut nurse's 
aide competency 
exam, administered by 
Prometric, unless 
already registered in 
another state, in which 
case, none found.

Connecticut State 
Department of Public 
Health

https://portal.ct.gov/d
ph/practitioner-
licensing--
investigations/nurseai
de/nurse-aide-
registration

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.



Delaware
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

Delaware State Nurse 
Aide Competency 
Exam.  

However, an applicant 
already registered in 
another state is not 
required to take the 
exam if they meet one 
of the following 
criteria:
(1) Has a current CNA 
certificate from the 
jurisdiction where he 
or she currently 
practices.
Applicants from the 
State of Maryland must 
hold a current 
Geriatric Nursing 
Assistant
certificate and
(2) within the last 24 
months, has 
completed 3 months 
of full-time experience, 
equal to 420 clock 
hours, as a CNA 

Delaware Department 
of Health and Social 
Services, Division of 
Health Care Quality

https://www.dhss.dela
ware.gov/dhss/dhcq/c
nareg.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

District of Columbia Certified Nurse Aide Yes No

NNAAP or other 
certification program 
recognized by the 
Centers for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services 
(CMS).  However, 
reciprocity applicants 
already registered in 
another state are not 
required to take the 
exam.

Board of Nursing, 
Department of Health

https://dchealth.dc.go
v/node/149322

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Federated States of 
Micronesia None found. Conditional None found.

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Florida
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

Florida Certified 
Nursing Assistant 
Examination, 
administered by 
Prometric, unless 
eligible for reciprocity 
by having actively 
practiced as a CNA for 
at least two years 
during the four-year 
period immediately 
preceding the date of 
submission of this 
application.  
The CNA licensure 
examination consists 
of a written portion 
and skills-
demonstration 
portion: those who 
have completed an 
approved training 
program within 6 
months of applying are 
required to take and 
pass only the written 
portion of the test.

Florida Board of 
Nursing

https://floridasnursing
.gov/licensing/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Georgia Certified Nurse Aide Yes No

NNAAP, administered 
by Credentia; except 
applicants already 
registered in another 
state and applying for 
reciprocity are not 
required to take the 
exam unless they have 
gone longer than two 
years without working 
as a CNA.

From the Candidate 
Handbook:
E3- Out-Of-State 
Trained Nurse Aide
Candidates who 
received training at a 
state-approved 
training program in a 
state other than 
Georgia and are not yet 
listed on another 
state’s registry. To be 
considered eligible to 
test under this 
Eligibility Route you 
must contact Alliant 

Georgia Department of 
Community Health

https://careconnect.ge
orgia.gov/gcc/s/for-
providers/nurse-
medication-
aide?language=en_US

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Guam
Certified Nurse 
Assistant Conditional Yes

Must have passed the 
NNAAP

Guam Board of Nurse 
Examiners

https://guamhplo.org/
boards-
commissions/hplo/gua
m-board-nurse-
examiners

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Hawaii Nurse Aide Yes No

The Hawaii 
Department of 
Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs 
(DCCA) has contracted 
with Prometric to 
develop and 
administer its Nurse 
Aide Competency 
Exam and to manage 
the Nurse Aide (NA) 
Registry.
(a) The requirements 
for a person applying 
for certification as a 
nurse aide working in a 
medicare or medicaid 
certified nursing 
facility shall consist of 
the successful 
completion of:
(1) The nurse aide 
training program 
approved by the 
director of the 
department of human 
services. No person 
shall be permitted to 

Department of 
Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs, 
Professional & 
Vocational Licensing 
Division

https://cca.hawaii.gov
/pvl/programs/nurse/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Idaho
Certified Nurse 
Assistant Yes No

Idaho CNA exam, the 
written portion of 
which is administered 
by Prometric.

The skills portion of 
the test must be passed 
within six months of 
the completion of 
training, written test 
must be passed within 
one year of completion 
of training.

Idaho Department of 
Health and Welfare

https://healthandwelf
are.idaho.gov/provide
rs/certified-nurse-
assistant/about-
certified-nurse-
assistant-
registry#:~:text=It%20i
s%20120%20hours.,to
%20Idaho%20from%2
0another%20state%3F

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Illinois
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

None required for 
reciprocity applicants 
registered in another 
state and who passed 
the other state's 
approved exam.  For 
reciprocity to attach, 
however, the applicant 
must have taken a 
competency 
examination in the 
other state that meets 
the requirements of 
the following law:
§ 483.154 Nurse aide 
competency 
evaluation.
(b) Content of the 
competency 
evaluation program—
(1) Written or oral 
examinations. The 
competency 
evaluation must—
(i) Allow an aide to 
choose between a 
written and an oral 
examination;

Illinois Department of 
Public Health

https://dph.illinois.go
v/topics-
services/health-care-
regulation/health-care-
worker-registry/cna-
facts.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Indiana Certified Nurse Aide Yes No

Nurse Aide Training 
Competency 
Evaluation 
examination (written 
portion only), 
administered by Ivy 
Tech Community 
College.  The 
application may be 
found at 
https://docs.google.co
m/document/d/1iSutk
OxUDZJV_1xpSIjSWPp
5t3SI-
YJcGUsS5IgFxiY/edit?t
ab=t.0

Indiana Department of 
Health

https://www.in.gov/h
ealth/ltc/aide-training-
and-
certification/cna/how-
do-i-become-a-cna/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Iowa

Certified Nursing 
Assistant a/ka Nurse 
Aide a/k/a Nurse's Aide 
(Direct Care Worker) Yes No

Iowa exam (written 
and skills), 
administered by 
Community Colleges 
for Iowa 
(https://www.ccforio
wa.org/about/commu
nity-college-certified-
nurse-aide-training-
and-testing)

Iowa Department of 
Inspections, Appeals & 
Licensing

https://dial.iowa.gov/l
icenses/health/direct-
care

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Kansas Certified Nurse Aide Yes No Kansas Nurse Aide Test

Kansas Health 
Occupations 
Credentialing, 
Department for Aging 
and Disability Services

https://www.kdads.ks.
gov/licensing-
policy/health-
occupations-
credentialing

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Kentucky Nurse Aide Yes No

Nurse Aide 
Competency 
Evaluation
907 KAR 1:450. Nurse 
aide training criteria 
and registry.
(7) In accordance with 
42 C.F.R. 483.154(e):
(a) An individual shall 
pass the written or oral 
competency 
examination and the 
skills demonstration 
for satisfactory 
completion of the 
nurse aide training and 
competency 
evaluation program; 
and
(b) A record of 
successful completion 
of the nurse aide 
training and 
competency 
evaluation program 
shall be included in the 
nurse aide registry 
within thirty (30) days 

Kentucky Cabinet for 
Health and Family 
Services

https://www.chfs.ky.g
ov/agencies/dms/dca/
Pages/natrain.aspx

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Louisiana Certified Nurse Aide Yes No

Applicant must have 
passed exam in 
another state.

§ 10013. Certification 
Criteria for Nursing 
Professionals, Nursing 
Students and Military 
Personnel
...F. An individual who 
trained in another 
state but did not test, 
shall test and certify to 
the registry in that 
state before 
transferring to 
Louisiana, or shall 
retrain and test in 
Louisiana.
LAC 48:I.10013.

Louisiana Department 
of Health

https://ldh.la.gov/faq/
category/31

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Maine
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Conditional Yes

None found; but 
applicant must have 
already passed, in the 
other state, a 
nationally certified 
nursing assistant 
testing process that 
includes the 
evaluation of both 
theory and clinical 
competence.

Maine Department of 
Health and Human 
Services

https://www.maine.go
v/dhhs/dlc/cna-
registry

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.



Maryland
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Conditional Yes

None found.  However, 
applicants registered 
as a Geriatric Nursing 
Assistant (required if 
working in nursing 
home) must pass the 
NNAAP Nurse Aide 
Exam, available 
through Credentia.

Maryland Nurse Aide 
candidate handbook 
(p. 1) states:
Every CNA working in a 
Maryland Licensed 
Nursing Home MUST 
be registered as a GNA 
within 120 days of 
being hired by the 
facility. You may not 
work as a GNA, even 
while waiting to take 
the NNAAP 
Examination, unless 
you are already a CNA 
in good standing, 
certified through the 
Maryland Nursing 

Maryland Department 
of Health, Board of 
Nursing

https://health.marylan
d.gov/mbon/pages/nu
rsing-assistant-
certification.aspx

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Massachusetts Nurse Aide Yes No

None found for out-of-
state reciprocity 
applicants.

Massachusetts 
Department of Public 
Health, Bureau of 
Health Professions 
Licensure, Nurse Aide 
Registry Services

https://www.mass.gov
/nurse-aide-registry-
program

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Michigan Nurse Aide Conditional Yes

Certain out-of-state 
applicants must pass 
the Michigan certified 
nurse aide test, 
administered by 
Headmaster LLP, 
https://hdmaster.com
/testing/cnatesting/mi
chigan/MI_CNA_Home
.htm, but other 
applicants are not 
required to pass the 
exam, as set forth in 
the following rule:
R 400.311 
Application; nurse aide 
certification; 
requirements.
Rule 311.
(1) Before submitting 
an initial application 
to the department, an 
applicant for nurse 
aide certification shall 
successfully complete 
both of the following:
(a) A state-approved 
training program.

Michigan Department 
of Licensing & 
Regulatory Affairs, 
Bureau of Community 
and Health Systems

https://www.michigan
.gov/lara/bureau-
list/bchs/nurse-aide-
registry

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Minnesota

Nurse Aide (a/k/a 
Certified Nursing 
Assistant) Yes No

Certified Nurse Aide 
Test (knowledge and 
skills), administered by 
Headmaster LLP, 
https://hdmaster.com
/testing/cnatesting/Mi
nnesota/MN_CNA_Ho
me.htm

Minnesota 
Department of Health, 
Health Regulation 
Division

https://www.health.st
ate.mn.us/facilities/pr
oviders/nursingassista
nt/index.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Mississippi

Nurse Aide (a/k/a 
Certified Nursing 
Assistant) Yes No

None found.

Applicants whose 
registration in another 
state has lapsed may 
still be approved for 
Mississippi registry by 
passing Mississippi's 
NNAAP nurse aide 
exam.

Mississippi State 
Department of Health

https://msdh.ms.gov/
page/30,0,83,74.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Missouri
Certified Nurse 
Assistant Yes No

None found.

The Department's 
website states: 
Individuals who are 
certified and active on 
another state’s nurse 
aide registry shall not 
be required to 
challenge the final 
examination.
https://health.mo.gov
/safety/cnaregistry/cha
llenge.php

Missouri Department 
of Health and Senior 
Services

https://health.mo.gov
/safety/cnaregistry/cna
.php

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Montana Nurse Aide Yes No None found.

DPHHS, Office of 
Inspector General, 
Certification Bureau

https://dphhs.mt.gov/
qad/Certification/cna

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Nebraska Nurse Aide Yes No None found.

Nebraska Department 
of Health and Human 
Services

https://dhhs.ne.gov/li
censure/pages/nurse-
aide.aspx

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Nevada
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

None found so long as 
applicant has passed 
an approved 
certification 
examination 
equivalent to Nevada's 
NNAAP exam.

Nevada State Board of 
Nursing

https://nevadanursing
board.org/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

New Hampshire
Licensed Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

New Hampshire 
Licensed Nursing 
Assistant Competency 
Examinations, unless 
already registered in 
another state after 
passing that state's 
approved exam.

Nur 303.03 Licensed 
Nursing Assistant 
Competency 
Examinations.
(a) Each person seeking 
licensure as a LNA who 
graduated from a 
nursing assistant 
education program in 
the United States shall 
take and pass a 
competency 
evaluation approved 
by the board and 
administered by an 
organization approved 
by the board...
(b) The following 
individuals may take 

New Hampshire Board 
of Nursing, Office of 
professional licensure 
and certification

https://www.oplc.nh.
gov/new-hampshire-
board-nursing

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

New Jersey
Nurse Aide (Original 
certification) Conditional Yes

New Jersey certified 
nurse aide clinical 
skills competency 
examination and 
written/oral 
competency 
examination.

State of New Jersey 
Department of Health

https://www.nj.gov/h
ealth/healthfacilities/c
ertification-
licensing/nurse-aide-
pc-assistant/

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.



New Jersey
Nurse Aide 
(reciprocity) Conditional Yes

New Jersey certified 
nurse aide clinical 
skills competency 
examination and 
written/oral 
competency 
examination if 
qualifying for 
reciprocity based upon 
24-months full-time 
employment of 35 or 
more hours per week, 
performing nursing-
related service, 
supervised by a 
licensed nurse in a 
nursing home.  
Otherwise, no exam is 
required.

State of New Jersey 
Department of Health

https://www.nj.gov/h
ealth/healthfacilities/c
ertification-
licensing/nurse-aide-
pc-assistant/

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

New Mexico
Nurse Aide (a/k/a 
Certified Nurse Aide) Yes No

The State competency 
evaluation is 
administered through 
Headmaster LLP. The 
evaluation consists of 
two tests, a knowledge 
test and a clinical skills 
test.

New Mexico Health 
Care Authority

https://www.hca.nm.g
ov/certified-nurse-aide-
registry/#:~:text=A%20
nursing%20assistant%
20must%20complete,f
or%20the%20State%2
0competency%20eval
uation.

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

New York

Nurse Assisting (a/k/a 
Nurse Aide or Certified 
Nurse Aide) Yes No

Pass the Clinical Skills 
exam and the Written 
or Oral exam within 
two years of
completing your 
training. You will have 
three attempts to pass 
the Clinical
Skills exam and three 
attempts to pass the 
Written or Oral exam.

New York State 
Department of Health

https://www.health.n
y.gov/health_care/con
sumer_information/nu
rse_aide_registry/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

North Carolina Nurse Aide I Yes No

North Carolina NNAAP 
Nurse Aide I 
competency 
evaluation, 
administered by 
Credentia, for 
applicants eligible only 
for a Training waiver 
(i.e., those who are not 
yet registered in any 
state); None found for 
applicants eligible for 
reciprocity.

From the Department's 
website:
Listing for Out-of-State 
Nurse Aides
Out-of-State Nurse 
Aides may be able to be 
listed on the NC Nurse 
Aide I Registry by 
either completing a 
Training Waiver or 
Reciprocity 
Application. Eligibility 
for each are listed 
below.

North Carolina 
Department of Health 
and Human Services, 
Division of Health 
Service Regulation, 
Health Care Personnel 
Education and 
Credentialing Section

https://ncnar.ncdhhs.
gov/ncna.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

North Dakota

Certified Nurse Aide 
(a/k/a Certified Nursing 
Assistant) Yes No None found.

North Dakota 
Department of Health 
and Human Services

https://www.hhs.nd.g
ov/certified-nurse-aide-
information

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Northern Mariana 
Islands

Certified Nursing 
Assistant (a/k/a 
Certified Nurse 
Assistant) Yes No

None if the applicant 
has successfully 
completed a 
competency 
evaluation as 
recognized by the 
Board; otherwise, 
NNAAP.

Northern Mariana 
Islands Board of 
Nursing

https://nmibon.info/c
ertified-nursing-
assistants/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Ohio Certified Nurse Aide Yes No None found.
Ohio Department of 
Health

https://odh.ohio.gov/
know-our-
programs/nurse-aide-
registry/resources/nur
seaideregsitryrequirem
ents

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Oklahoma Nurse Aide Yes No None found.
Oklahoma State 
Department of Health

https://oklahoma.gov/
health/services/licensi
ng-inspections/health-
resources-
development-
service/nurse-aide-
registry.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Oregon
Certified Nursing 
Assistant 1 Conditional Yes

None if applicant is 
already registered in 
another state and has 
completed their nurse 
assistant/nurse aide 
program less than two 
years before 
application; but if not, 
applicant must pass 
the Oregon CNA 
competency exam 
(written and skills).

Oregon State Board of 
Nursing

https://www.oregon.g
ov/osbn/pages/index.a
spx

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Pennsylvania Nurse Aide Yes No NNAAP

The Pennsylvania 
Department of Health, 
Division of Nursing 
Care Facilities

https://www.pa.gov/a
gencies/health/busines
s-registration-and-
regulation/nurse-
aide.html

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Puerto Rico None found. Conditional None found.

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Republic of Palau None found. Conditional None found.

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Republic of the 
Marshall Islands None found. Conditional None found.

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Rhode Island Nursing Assistant Conditional Yes

Rhode Island's NNAAP 
Nursing Assistant 
competency exam 
(written and skills), 
unless applicant has 
already passed a 
nursing assistant 
examination 
elsewhere.

State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health

https://health.ri.gov/n
ursing-assistant

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

South Carolina Nurse Aide Conditional Yes None found.

S.C. Department of 
Health and Human 
Services

https://www.scdhhs.g
ov/resources/program
s-and-initiatives/long-
term-living/nursing-
facilities/nurse-aide 
and 
https://credentia.com
/test-takers/sc/

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

South Dakota Certified Nurse Aide Yes No None found.
South Dakota Board of 
Nursing

https://www.sdbon.or
g/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Tennessee

Nurse Aide (a/k/a 
Certified Nurse Aide 
a/k/a Certified Nursing 
Assistant) Conditional

No, unless applying 
from Florida.

None found, except for 
Florida applicants, 
who must pass the 
Tennessee Nurse Aide 
competency 
examination, 
administered by 
Headmaster.

*The reciprocity 
application states: 
[NOTE FOR 
INDIVIDUALS 
CERTIFIED IN FLORIDA: 
Individuals certified in 
Florida must complete 
an approved Tennessee 
Nurse Aide Training 
Program and pass the 
Tennessee Competency 
Evaluation process. 
(Train at an approved 
Tennessee nurse aide 
training program and 
pass the approved 
Tennessee nurse aide 
competency test.)]
 

Tennessee Health 
Facilities Commission

https://www.tn.gov/hf
c/division-of-licensure-
and-regulation/nurse-
aide-information.html

State has conditional 
or case-by-case 
reciprocity 
requirements.

Texas Certified Nurse Aide Conditional Yes

Texas Certified Nurse 
Aide exam; however, 
applicants already 
registered in another 
state are not required 
to take or pass the 
exam.

Before taking the 
exam, applicants must 
arrange for a nursing 
facility or NATCEP to 
serve as a competency 
evaluation site and 
before taking the 
competency 
evaluation, presents to 
the skills examiner an 
original letter from the 
Department 
authorizing the person 
to take the 
competency 
evaluation.

Texas Department of 
Health and Human 
Services

https://www.hhs.texas
.gov/business/licensin
g-credentialing-
regulation/long-term-
care-
credentialing/nurse-
aide-registry/become-a-
certified-nurse-aide-
texas

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

U.S. Virgin Islands
Certified Nursing 
Assistant Yes No

NNAAP, administered 
by Credentia, unless 
already registered in 
one of the fifty states 
and applicant already 
passed an examination 
in that state.

Virgin Islands Board of 
Nurse Licensure

https://vibnl.vi.gov/ap
plications/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Utah

Certified Nursing 
Assistant (a/k/a 
Certified Nurse Aide) Yes No None found.

Utah Nursing Assistant 
Registry

https://utahcnaregistr
y.com/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Vermont

Licensed Nursing 
Assistant (a/k/a 
Nursing Assistant) Yes No

NNAAP exam, unless 
already registered in 
another state.

Vermont Secretary of 
State, Office of 
Professional 
Regulation

https://sos.vermont.g
ov/nursing/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.

Virginia Nurse Aide Yes No

None found; 
reciprocity applicants 
registered in another 
state must have passed 
that other state's 
exam.

Virginia Board of 
Nursing (VBON)

https://www.dhp.virgi
nia.gov/Boards/Nursin
g/ApplicantResources/
ApplyforLicense/Nurse
Aide/

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Washington
Nursing Assistant-
registered Conditional Yes

NNAAP exam, unless 
applicant is already 
registered in another 
state with 
substantially 
equivalent standards; 
in which case, none 
found.

18.88A.110. 
Certificates for 
applicants 
credentialed in 
another state.
An applicant holding a 
credential in another 
state may be certified 
by endorsement to 
practice in this state 
without the 
competency 
evaluation if the 
secretary determines 
that the other state’s 
credentialing 
standards are 
substantially 
equivalent to the 

Washington State 
Department of Health

https://doh.wa.gov/lic
enses-permits-and-
certificates/profession
s-new-renew-or-
update/nursing-
assistant

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

West Virginia
Nurse Aide (a/k/a 
Nursing Assistant) Conditional Yes None found.

Nurse Aide/AMAP 
Programs, West 
Virginia Office of 
Health Facility 
Licensure & 
Certification

https://ohflac.wvdhhr.
org/Programs/NA.html

State requires 
curriculum review, 
additional hours, or 
state-specific training 
for reciprocity 
approval.

Wisconsin Nurse Aide Yes No

None found, unless 
applicant has not yet 
passed an exam 
equivalent to 
Wisconsin's exam, in 
which case, the 
Wisconsin Nurse Aide 
Competency Exam, 
which includes a 
knowledge test and a 
skill test.

*Applicants who have 
not yet taken an 
equivalent exam in 
another state or in 
Wisconsin within one 
year of completing 
training are not 
eligible for registration 
based on completion 
of out-of-state nurse 
aid/nursing assistant 
program.

From Candidate 
Handbook:
Out-of-State Eligibility 

Wisconsin Department 
of Health Services

https://www.dhs.wisc
onsin.gov/caregiver/n
urse-aide/index.htm

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.



Wyoming

Certified Nursing 
Assistant (a/k/a 
Certified Nurse Aide) Yes No

None found, unless the 
Board finds that the 
exam passed in 
another state was 
unacceptable, or 
applicant tested more 
than two years prior, 
in which case NATCEP 
or similar national 
exam.

054-0002-2. 
LICENSURE/CERTIFICAT
ION REQUIREMENTS
...(c) CNA. Applicant 
shall:
...(iv) Successfully pass 
the NATCEP or similar 
national exam.
...Section 4. 
Licensure/Certification 
by Endorsement.
(a) An applicant who is 
unable to provide 
satisfactory 
verification of 
education, training, or 
competency shall be 

Wyoming State Board 
of Nursing

https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
licensing

Illinois OBRA-
compliant CNA 
training is generally 
accepted for 
reciprocity.


